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Transmit the following 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via  AIRTEL 	 AIRMAIL  
(Priority) 

• 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

■:tr0144;1440414,,,,  

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10668) (RUC) 

SANITATION WORKERS STRIKE 
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 	Classifi- 
RY 	 kitempt f 	Categc:y 	 Vi 

(001-:---MEMPHISY • 	 Date 	eel "teet-7r_nderhie- 

SAC, MEMPHIS (157-1092) 

Re Louisvil e airtel to Memphis, 4/4/68, requesting 
characterizations of ROBERT ANALAVAGE and CATHY JOLLEY. 

The following is a characterization of ROBERT 
ANALAVAGE: 

Source advised on October 16, 1967, thatALLIWPNWATIONOINIU 1/1ED 
BOB ANALAVAGE was a reporter for the 	IEMZINISUNCLASSIF - 
"Southern Patriot," the self-described 
publication of the Southern Conference 
ElUcational Fund (SCEF). 
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wing is a characterization of KATHRYN 

This person's name was included in a 
list of supporters of JAMES R. LINDSAY, 
a candidate for the San Jose City Coun-
cil, that appeared in the "San Jose News," 
issue of 4/10/07. The "San Jose News" is 
a daily newspaper. LINDSAY 
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